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ASH ENGINEERING, INC. 
C M L  ENGINEERS 

7372 PRlNCE DRIVE., SIT. 205, HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92tr47 

Tel. (714) &I84828 F a .  (7l4) &8=4829 

December 13.2005 

City of Pasadena 
City Clerk Office 
Attn. Jane Rodriguez 

Re. 500 Madeline Drive, Pasadena 

Dear Ms. Rodriguez: 

At the request of our client, Dr. Rashad Wasef, we hereby request that the public hearing for the 
A 

Tentative Parcel Map be continued for another 6 weeks from the current scheduled date of 
December 19,2005. 
Should you require any  additional information please do not hesitate to contact our office. Your 
consideration of our request is highly appreciated. 
Please note our new address and telephone numbers as shown herein above. 

Very truly yours 

12/19 /2005 
6 . B .  8:00 P.M. 


